# PROFESSIONAL TEACHING STANDARDS BOARD PARADISE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - CASPER, WYOMING APRIL 22, 2004

#### CALL TO ORDER

Bill Lee, Erik Stemle, Boyd Brown, Ronda Peer, Nancy Bailey, Christine Frude, Joyce Tyrrell, Craig Beck, and Pat McClurg. Staff: Linda Stowers, Adell VanPatten-Gorny, and Betsie Martinez. Absent: Pia Powell and Allen Trent.

### **ELECTION OF OFFICERS**

MOVED BY BOYD BROWN AND SECONDED BY CRAIG BECK TO RETAIN THE CURRENT OFFICERS FOR THE COMING YEAR.

Pia Hansen-Powell - Chair Nancy Bailey - Vice-Chair Bill Lee - Secretary/Treasurer

MOTION CARRIED.

#### **ADOPTION OF AGENDA**

Linda Stowers noted 3 additions to the agenda: Sheridan CSD #2 Configuration of Schools; Geri Lynn Roth Portfolio; and Janet Rojahn Interpretation of Deaf Standards.

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY RONDA PEER TO ADOPT THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED, WITH FLEXIBILITY. MOTION CARRIED.

# **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

MOVED BY BOYD BROWN AND SECONDED BY CRAIG BECK TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 22, 2004 MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

#### **BUDGET REPORT**

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY ERIK STEMLE TO APPROVE THE BUDGET REPORT AS PRESENTED BY LINDA STOWERS. MOTION CARRIED.

#### **DIRECTOR'S REPORT**

Linda Stowers reported that she presented at the NCA Spring Conference with Ian Godwin and on NCLB with Kay Post; participated in the WDE sponsored Classroom Walk-Through; attended the

1

Alternative Certification Conference in New Orleans; presented at the WEA Delegate Assembly; has continued dialogue with Lesley College and Western Governor's University for program visits; and will attend the client meeting with ETS in Princeton.

MOVED BY RONDA PEER AND SECONDED BY PAT MCCLURG TO ACCEPT THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT. MOTION CARRIED.

# **WAIVERS**

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY BOYD BROWN TO WAIVE THE 45-DAY SUBSTITUTE LIMIT FOR JAMES MORRIS AND ANNABELLE VANLANCKER - LARAMIE #1; ALAN BOUCHARD - WASHAKIE #1; AND HEATHER WEB - LINCOLN #2. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY BILL LEE AND SECONDED BY BOYD BROWN TO DENY ANOTHER EXTENSION OF JIM WATT'S SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY INTERNSHIP PERMIT. MOTION CARRIED.

#### **GERILYN ROTH PRESENTATION**

Gerilyn Roth talked to the Board about her portfolio and requested direction. The Board suggested she take some education coursework.

# PORTFOLIO APPROVAL

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY BILL LEE TO ACCEPT THE ASSESSOR COMMITTEE'S RECOMMENDATION AND GRANT PAUL WILLIAMS FULL CERTIFICATION IN DRIVER EDUCATION. MOTION CARRIED.

#### **COLLABORATIONS**

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY RONDA PEER TO GRANT THE FOLLOWING COLLABORATIONS FOR 2003-04 SCHOOL YEAR:

Tressa Evans - early childhood/special education - Natrona #1 - UW; Patsy Gray - early childhood - Campbell #1 - UW; Kaycee Bruns - earth science - Laramie #1 - UW; Diane Christensen - early childhood - Hot Springs #1 - UW; Jessica Vierk - biology - Laramie #1 - UW; Leslie Yoder - science and math - Big Horn #4 - BHSU; Curtis Kramp - chemistry/physical science - Carbon #1 - UW; Becky Schroeder - early childhood - Campbell #1 - UW; Janet Saxby - ESL - Carbon #1 - U of Phoenix; Laurie Sherman - early childhood - Laramie #1 - summer school portfolio; Margaret Claussius - ESL - Teton #1 - portfolio pending; Mindy Davey - special education - Fremont #38 - U of Phoenix; and Angela Kinsolving - early childhood - Laramie #1 - summer school portfolio.

MOTION CARRIED.

## **TEMPORARY PERMIT**

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY BILL LEE TO APPROVE THE TEMPORARY PERMIT FOR 2003-04 FOR GERILYN ROTH - SHERIDAN CSD #2. MOTION CARRIED.

## **DISTRICT STAFF DEVELOPMENT PLANS**

MOVED BY BOYD BROWN AND SECONDED BY CHRIS FRUDE TO APPROVE THE CONTINUING SUPPORT FOR DIAGNOSIS, CORRECTIVE READING INSTRUCTION FOR THREE HOURS OF INSERVICE CREDIT FOR NATRONA #1. MOTION CARRIED

MOVED BY BOYD BROWN AND SECONDED BY CHRIS FRUDE TO APPROVE THE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM FOR THE 2003-04 SCHOOL YEAR FOR SUBLETTE #9. MOTION CARRIED.

## PROFESSIONAL GROWTH CREDIT

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY BOYD BROWN TO GRANT STEPHEN SHIBUYA 3 CREDITS. MOTION CARRIED. NO VOTE: PATRICIA MCCLURG.

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY CHRIS FRUDE TO GRANT HENRY WOEHL 3 CREDITS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY BOYD BROWN AND SECONDED BY CRAIG BECK TO GRANT MARY SHEELER 1 CREDIT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY CHRIS FRUDE AND SECONDED BY BOYD BROWN TO GRANT CORY CLEMETSON 5 CREDITS. MOTION CARRIED.

3

### **UPDATE ON DEAF INTERPRETERS**

Janet Rojahn and Jeannine Cole, Wyoming Department of Education, discussed with the Board the language for deaf interpreter rules and regulations and standards that have been developed by the Deaf Education Interpreters Task Force. The Wyoming Department of Education supports the adoption of these rules.

MOVED BY RONDA PEER AND SECONDED BY BILL LEE TO APPROVE THE DEVELOPED LANGUAGE FOR DEAF INTERPRETER STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC REVIEW. MOTION CARRIED.

### **TESTING UPDATE**

MOVED BY BOYD BROWN AND SECONDED BY BILL LEE TO ADOPT PRINCIPLES OF LEARNING AND TEACHING 5-9 (0524) AND ELEMENTARY EDUCATION: CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION AND ASSESSMENT (0011) AND DEFER THE CUT SCORE UNTIL MAY 2005. MOTION CARRIED.

#### **RULES AND REGULATIONS**

MOVED BY RONDA PEER AND SECONDED BY PAT MCCLURG TO ACCEPT THE SUGGESTED CHANGES FOR PUBLIC REVIEW TO CHAPTERS 1 AND 3 - ADDITION OF TESTING LANGUAGE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY CRAIG BECK AND SECONDED BY BOYD BROWN TO ACCEPT THE SUGGESTED CHANGES FOR PUBLIC REVIEW TO CHAPTER 4 - CHANGES IN EARLY CHILDHOOD STANDARDS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY BOYD BROWN AND SECONDED BY CRAIG BECK TO ACCEPT THE SUGGESTED CHANGES FOR PUBLIC REVIEW TO CHAPTER 9 - ADDITION OF EARLY CHILDHOOD STANDARDS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY RONDA PEER AND SECONDED BY CRAIG BECK TO ACCEPT THE SUGGESTED CHANGES FOR PUBLIC REVIEW TO CHAPTER 14 - ADDITION OF SUBSTITUTE REQUIREMENTS. MOTION CARRIED. NO VOTES: BILL LEE AND CHRIS FRUDE.

4

MOVED BY BILL LEE AND SECONDED BY CHRIS FRUDE TO CHANGE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBSTITUTES FROM 5 HOURS TO 3 HOURS. MOTION FAILED. YES VOTES: BILL LEE AND CHRIS FRUDE.

## NCLB - FLEXIBILITY RULES

MOVED BY BOYD BROWN AND SECONDED BY CHRIS FRUDE TO SUPPORT THE CONCEPT THAT SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHERS BE DECLARED HIGHLY QUALIFIED TO TEACH. MOTION CARRIED.

# UPDATE ON UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING PROGRAMS

Kay Persechitte, UW, presented an update on the high points of those programs already approved, and those partially and fully approved programs for the Board's review.

# **CERTIFICATION FOR SHERIDAN #2 MIDDLE GRADES**

The Board directed Linda Stowers to contact Sheridan #2 for clarification regarding their request for middle grades certification.

# NEXT MEETING

July 19-20, 2004 in Cody.

# **ADJOURN**

The meeting was adjourned at 2:00 pm.